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Lynne Baldwin

From: Katherine Daniels

Sent: 13 October 2022 15:45

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: 22-01599-DISC  Great Wolf Resort

Attachments: 22-01599-DISC  Great Wolf Resort.pdf

Afternoon,

Can you please put this onto the system. Many thanks

Katherine

From: Plater, Roger - Oxfordshire County Council <Roger.Plater@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 
Sent: 25 August 2022 11:13
To: Katherine Daniels <Katherine.Daniels@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Cc: Planning Consultations - E&E <PlanningConsultations@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: 22-01599-DISC Great Wolf Resort

Hi Katherine,

Please find my response attached.

Kind regards

Roger

Roger Plater
Transport Planner, Transport Development Control
(Cherwell and West Oxfordshire) 
Oxfordshire County Council / Environment and Place / Growth and Place
Mobile 07789 653049

Did you know that a new Oxfordshire Street Design Guide has been launched? You can view it here.

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please 
notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of 
Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer. 
For information about how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy 
Notice.

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

You don't often get email from roger.plater@oxfordshire.gov.uk. Learn why this is important
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Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 


